From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Maria Rea

Cc: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip

Subject: Fwd: ROC LTO Section 2.2 Analytical Approach

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
Date: Wed, Mar 13,2019 at 11:23 PM

Subject: ROC LTO Section 2.2 Analytical Approach

To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Cc: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Garwin --
For you to transmit to reviewers (Howard, Maria, Rosalie, (Naseem?) and perhaps Chris).

Attached is the draft Section 2.1 Analytical Approach for the ROC LTO for your review. I recommend that you
"Save As'" with your initials appended to the filename.

Please note that there are a number of items that are not ripe for finalization and await updates that won't be
ready until alter. [ have flagged these in yellow comments.

There are no track changes on this version, but I have retained comments for you to see your previous reviews.
In many cases,] have marked these comments "done" and faded them, and in several I have also responded.
Comments that are not faded still require some attention.

Comments in blue can generally be ignored by you; these are for tech editor and reference manager.

Thanks -
Cathy



